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Ere Stephen v, Johnson,
secretary, United Stutes Lelegation

‘ C.C. pExecutive secretary
\ Yir. licckaday, feting ASG for Deonomies and Yinance
A“NK pr. 3thling, birector of Defence Finance and Planning
Pre Thiébuull, Secretary of Sub-Group 3

From: Deputy Dxecutive Scereiary
gnpeeial Sroun o

ing of Sub~Group 3 of the ipeeial Cr
Fuvure vasky of the Llliasace (AC/261)

. In ansver to your leiter dated 2Lth iigy, 1967, concerning
the next meeting of Sub~Group 3, 1 sug cst that the intermational
Staff be represented by iir. A.P. Hockaday, Lre '/, utinling and

Ire Lo Thiébault at the neetiug to be held in washington in early
Gctober .

2o would you permit me to state a preference for the second
veek in October since two of the International staff members mentioned
above are expected to attend a symposium organised by SACLANT at
Greenwich from 3rd to 5th Cetober.

3 However, they have informed me that they would adjust theipr

arrangenents if it was more convenlent for Hr. Fog Eohler and the
majority of the Sub-Group to hold ithe meeting in vhe first week of

Qctober.
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